Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 27, 2020 2:31 PM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: Microbrewery in your riding

Hi Caitlin,

Can you flag this for the department? They are still waiting on the NHP licensing, can we/they look into it?
Thanks!
Chelsea

From: Mitch Cobb [mailto:mitch@upstreetcraftbrewing.com]
Sent: March 27, 2020 11:39 AM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Microbrewery in your riding

Hi Chelsea,

We haven't submitted our request on the buyandsell.ca page yet, as we are still working the the NHP licensing
process. Currently we are waiting for a company code so that we can complete the application for HNP
licensing. Should I submit a request to buyandsell.ca in the interim?

We are able to produce up to 10,000L per week, given the availability of ingredients. This would equate to
30,000 330ml units.

Any information or assistance you could provide would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks.
Mitch

Mitch A. Cobb
Co-Founder & CEO
Upstreet Craft Brewing
Tel: (902) 314-2154

On Fri, Mar 27, 2020 at 12:02 PM Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi Mitch,

Mr. Casey passed your email along to me.
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From: Mitch Cobb <mitch@upstreetcraftbrewing.com>
Sent: March 25, 2020 3:55 PM

To: Casey, Sean - M.P. <Sean.Casey@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Health Canada License to Produce Hand Sanitizer

Hi Sean,

I hope that you are doing well during this stressful time in our history. No doubt you are being inundated with requests
for help from many of your constituents. | wanted to touch base because Upstreet is currently applying to Health
Canada to produce Hand Sanitizer to help fill some of the consumer demand, and also keep our employees working.

We have started the process for application through Health Canada and understand that companies doing so are being
expedited. We have all of the materials lined up, as well as buyers, but are struggling to work through the myriad of
applications and auto-responses from Health Canada.

Given these extraordinary times, | wanted to reach out to see if there is any way you could help us in moving things
forward.

Thanks Sean and Staff,
Stay Safe,

Mitch

Mitch A. Cobb
Co-Founder & CEO

Upstreet Craft Brewing

Tel: (902) 314-2154
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